














St. Anthony Park Community Council
2395 University Avenue West, Suite 300E
Saint Paul, MN 55114

City of Saint Paul
Planning & Economic Development
Zoning Section
Anton Jerve, Planner
1400 CHA 25 W. 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102

March 20, 2019

Dear Mr. Jerve, 

The St. Anthony Park Community Council (SAPCC) supports the conditional use permit for mixed-use
building height for 83' proposed at 2250-2264 University and 731 Hampden.  We encourage the City 
and developer to continue to explore all possible options to reach the goal of in our 10-year Community
Plan draft (30%) and the draft of the City’s Comprehensive Plan. The SAPCC Board of Directors voted
unanimously to support the CUP at our meeting March 14, 2019.

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely,
 

Kathryn Murray 
Executive Director

cc: Paul Dubruiel, Planning Tech for Zoning – City of St. Paul
Brad Johnson, Owner – Raymond Station, LLC
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